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October 29, 2021 

 

 

FILED VIA EFIS 

 

Chief Judge Morris Woodruff 

Secretary, Missouri Public Service Commission  

 

RE:  Notice of New London Telephone Company d/b/a Missouricom to Partially Detariff 

Pursuant to Section 392.461, RSMo. and 20 CSR 4240-28.013(1) 

 

Dear Judge Woodruff: 

 

Section 392.461, RSMo. allows telecommunications companies, upon notice to the Commission, 

to elect to be partially exempt from the requirement that they offer retail services to residential or business 

end users through tariff, and to withdraw such tariffs.  New London Telephone Company d/b/a 

Missouricom hereby provides notice of its election to detariff rates, terms and conditions for deposits and 

guarantees of payment; non-recurring service fees; late payment fees; credit/debit card payment fees; and 

returned (NSF) check charge effective December 1, 2021.  The following revised tariff sheet revises and 

updates the Company’s concurrence in the Stoutland Telephone Company tariff:   

 

P.S.C. MO. No. 8, Section 6, 1st Revised Sheet 1. 

 

As a result of this concurrence, New London Telephone Company is detariffing the rates, terms 

and conditions for the services identified in Stoutland Telephone Company’s revised tariff filing that is 

being made today with the Commission.   

 

The information and rates for the services being detariffed will be located at this web site:  

https://missouricom.co/tariff-charges/. 

 

  If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.  

 

      Sincerely, 

  

     BRYDON SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C. 

  

     By:  /s/ William R. “Trip” England, III 

 

Attachments: tariffs 

https://missouricom.co/tariff-charges/

